
Jones, William V 

From: MacQuesten, Gail 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 11:32 AM 
To: Jones, William V 
Cc: Williams, Chris; Prichard, Billy 
Subject: Lindenmuth, Case No. 13371 

Dear Mr. Jones -

I am requesting that Case No. 13371, currently set for Nov. 4, 2004, be continued until Nov. 18, 2004. I was out sick most 
of last week, when the case number was assigned, and therefore missed the opportunity to mail notice to the parties 20 
days in advance of the Nov. 4 setting. Gail MacQuesten 
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